
Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: November 18, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  2.0. Approval of Agenda 

 

Type: Action 

 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve the 

November 18, 2021, agenda as presented. 

 

Introduction: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 



  

 

 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
Thursday, November 18, 2021 

10:00 – 11:30 a.m. 
Solano County Office of Education – Boardroom 

5100 Business Center Drive 
Fairfield, CA 94534 

1. Call to Order Action 

2. Approval of Agenda Action 

3. Consent Calendar Items 
3.1.  Approval of Minutes  
3.2.  Approval of Nonpublic School Placements 
3.3.  Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports 

Action 

4. Public Comment 
Members of the public wishing to address any item listed on the agenda are asked to submit a 
Request to Speak form to the Assistant Superintendent of the SELPA at the opening of the meeting. 
Speakers are requested to limit their comments to three (3) minutes. Public comment will be limited 
to a combined total of 15 minutes. 

5. SELPA Activity Reports 
5.1.  Assistant Superintendent’s Report 
5.2.  Dispute Resolution Report 
5.3.  Nonpublic School Monitoring  

 
Information 
Information 
Information 

6. SELPA Business 
6.1.  California Children’s Services (CCS) Medical Therapy Unit (MTU) 
6.2.  Transportation Study Update 
6.3.  Approval of Community Advisory Committee (CAC) Agency Representative  
6.4.  SELPA Transportation Policy 

 
Information 
Information 

Action 
Discussion/Action 

 
7. Advance Planning Information 

8. Adjournment  
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access SELPA public 
meetings, to access written documents being discussed at the meetings, or to otherwise participate at SELPA 
public meetings, please contact the SELPA office at (707) 399-4460. Notification at least 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the SELPA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting and to 
provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services. 
 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to the Council of Superintendents regarding 
an item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Solano County SELPA office located at 
5100 Business Center Dr., Fairfield, CA, during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents 
may be posted on the SELPA’s website at www.SolanoCountySELPA.net.

Participants: 
Benicia Unified School District 

Dixon Unified School District 
Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 

Travis Unified School District 
Vacaville Unified School District 

Solano County Office of Education 

http://www.solanocountyselpa.net/


Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 

 
 

Subject: Consent Calendar Items 

 

Meeting Date: November 18, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  3.0. Consent Calendar Items 

 

Type: Action 

 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve all consent 

calendar items as presented.  

 

Introduction: 
 

3.1. October 28, 2021, meeting minutes  
 
3.2. Nonpublic school placement of four (4) students, as 

determined by expanded IEP teams 
 
3.3. Consolidated budget and finance reports 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached 
 
See attached 
 
 
See attached 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 



Page 1 of 3 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
OCTOBER 28, 2021 
MEETING MINUTES 

1. Call to Order: Superintendent Charles Young called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

Members Present: 
Solano County SELPA: Andrew Ownby 
Benicia USD: Charles Young 
Dixon USD: Brian Dolan 
Fairfield-Suisun USD: Kris Corey 
Solano COE: Lisette Estrella-Henderson 
Travis USD: Pam Conklin 
Vacaville USD: Jane Shamieh  

2. Approval of Agenda

Move to approve the agenda. 
Motion by Superintendent Brian Dolan, second by Superintendent Jane Shamieh 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Brian Dolan, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jane Shamieh, 
Charles Young  

3. Consent Calendar Items

Move to approve consent calendar items as presented. 
Motion by Superintendent Pam Conklin, second by Superintendent Kris Corey 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Brian Dolan, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jane Shamieh, 
Charles Young 

4. Public Comment – No public comment provided.

5. SELPA Activity Reports
5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report – Andrew Ownby presented an update of the SELPA’s latest
developments, highlighting professional development opportunities, current legislation related to
special education, CDE compliance and monitoring support the SELPA provides its member districts.

5.2. Dispute Resolution Report – Information item. No questions or concerns were reported. 

5.3. Nonpublic School Monitoring – Information item. No questions or concerns were reported. 

6. SELPA Business
6.1. California Children’s Services (CCS) Medical Therapy Unit (MTU) – Andrew Ownby reported that
with the approval of the MTU renovation by the California Housing and Community Development (HCD),
the SELPA has officially opened the bidding window for the project. The bid opening is scheduled for
November 18, 2021, and will be awarded at the December 16, 2021, COS meeting. Upon awarding the

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.1



Page 2 of 3 
 

contractor bid, the project will commence in January 2022, with a projected completion date of April 1, 
2022. 
 
6.2. Revision of Section F – Independent Educational Evaluation Procedure – Andrew Ownby reported 
that section F5 of the IEE procedure was revised for clarity.  

Move to approve revised Section F – Independent Educational Evaluation Procedure. 
Motion by Superintendent Jane Shamieh, second by Superintendent Brian Dolan 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Brian Dolan, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jane Shamieh, 
Charles Young 

6.3. 2021-2022 SCOE Special Education Budget Revision – Solano County Office of Education has 
requested a budget revision to address factors unknown at the time of budget development, including 
mandatory benefit rate increases, addressing student needs with the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, and 
other unknown contingencies.  The SELPA Governance and Finance Committee’s recommendation to 
the COS was to approve maintaining a carryover reserve of $1,065,000 from the 2020-21 fund balance 
to cover unanticipated increases in costs and provide a reserve for COVID-related economic 
uncertainties. 

Move to approve SCOE maintaining a carryover reserve of $1,065,000 from the 2020-21 fund balance to 
cover unanticipated increases in costs and provide a reserve for COVID-related economic uncertainties. 
Motion by Superintendent Jane Shamieh, second by Superintendent Brian Dolan 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Brian Dolan, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jane Shamieh, 
Charles Young 

6.4. Transportation Study – Andrew Ownby reported that as part of his annual performance goals 
assigned by the COS, he had requested a proposal from Pupil Transportation Services (PTI) to conduct a 
study and make recommendations for alternative transportation delivery services. Andrew requested 
and received direction from the COS to enter into a contract with PTI and was asked to include how the 
recommended transportation delivery models will be funded as part of the study. 

6.5. SELPA Staffing – Andrew Ownby reported that the SELPA received a resignation from a Coordinator 
and requested approval to post and fill the position. 

Move to approve posting and fill the vacant SELPA Coordinator position.  
Motion by Superintendent Brian Dolan, second by Lisette Estrella-Henderson 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Brian Dolan, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jane Shamieh, 
Charles Young 

 
7. Advance Planning – The California Children’s Services Medical Therapy Unit contractor bid award is 
scheduled for December 16, 2021. 
 
8. Closed Session 
8.1. Public Comment on Closed Session Agenda Item – There was no public comment.  
8.2. Adjourn to Closed Session – The COS adjourned to closed session at 10:35 a.m. 
8.3. Closed Session – Public Employee Employment/ Discipline/ 
Dismissal/Release/Reassignment/Resignation (Government Code Section 54957) 

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.1



Page 3 of 3 
 

8.4. Reconvene in Open Session – The COS reconvened in open session at 11:12 a.m. 
 
9. Report of Closed Session Actions – Superintendent Charles Young reported that the COS appointed 
an ad hoc committee comprised of Superintendent of Schools Lisette Estrella-Henderson, 
Superintendent Pam Conklin, and legal counsel to review and potentially revise the administrative 
operations outlined in the SCOE and SELPA agreement. Additionally, Superintendent of Schools Lisette 
Estrella-Henderson was given direction by the COS to separate the SELPA personnel salary schedules 
from SCOE. 
 
10. Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 11:14 a.m. 

Minutes submitted by Monica Hurtado. Reviewed by Russ Barrington and Andrew Ownby. 

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.1



         COS 11/18/21 

   Item #3.2 
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 

NOVEMBER 18, 2021 

NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL PLACEMENTS 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 15 -year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student’s SLD with attention processing, 

working memory processing and visual processing challenges have made it 

difficult for student to complete grade level academics in general education 

Current Placement – Greenbrook Academy 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 

 Cost to SELPA: $52,582.94 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by 

the expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 15 -year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  DUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:  Student’s current mental health needs are 

impeding learning. Student has had 3 hospitalizations since summer. Needs 

mental health enriched program 

Current Placement – Dixon High 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 

 Cost to SELPA: $54,544.99 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by 

the expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 12 -year-old Student  

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:  Changing NPS schools due to length of 

transportation time 

Current Placement – Point Quest NPS 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano 

 Cost to SELPA: $44,728.50 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by 

the expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 6 -year-old Student  

   District of Residence:  TUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:  Student requires highly structured, high staff 

to student ratio, with embedded behavior services 

Current Placement – Foxboro Elem. 

 NPS of Placement: Point Quest – Depot Park 

 Cost to SELPA: $36,505.00 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by 

the expanded IEP team. 

 

 

 

 



SELPA Financial Statement 

October 2021 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................ 1 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ...................................................................................................... 2 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................. 6 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ....................................................................................................... 7 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY OBJECT SUMMARY ..................................................................................................... 14 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY OBJECT DETAIL ........................................................................................................... 15 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY OBJECT SUMMARY  ...................................................................................................... 22 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY OBJECT DETAIL  ............................................................................................................ 23 

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 1 of 30



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionResource

3310 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 532,113.00 532,113.00 532,113.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,777.00 2,777.00 2,777.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3385 SP ED IDEA ERLY INTRV GT PT C

3395 14,601.00 14,601.00 14,601.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

6502 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 5,085,859.06 2,438,654.94 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 35,818.00 35,818.00 35,818.00 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 1,972,206.00 1,972,206.00 1,972,206.00 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6507 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6515 SP ED INFT DISCR FUND

9260 30,450.00 34,794.00 1,500.00 33,294.00 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

19,990,474.94 25,073,490.00 25,077,834.00 5,087,359.06 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 4, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Resource = 

3310,3315,3327,3345,3385,3395,6502,6503,6504,6505,6507,6512,6515,9260,93

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:10PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 2 of 30



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SP ED-ENTITLEM 1,017,962.00 

1,017,962.00- 1,017,962.00-04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CONTR FR REST 1,017,962.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account 
BalanceRevenueDescriptionAccount  Number

2,777.00 2,777.00 04- 3345- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,SP ED-DISC 2,777.00 

2,777.00 .00 2,777.00 2,777.00 Total for Resource 3345, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3385 - IDEA EARLY INT   

47,966.00 47,966.00 04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8182- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,SP ED-DISC 47,966.00 

47,966.00- 47,966.00-04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,CONTR FR R 47,966.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3385, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

14,601.00 14,601.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 164- 0400 ADR,SP ED-DISCRETIO 14,601.00 

14,601.00 .00 14,601.00 14,601.00 Total for Resource 3395, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

15,133,363.00 15,133,363.00 5,114,640.80 04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH STATE 10,018,722.20 

15,133,363.00- 15,133,363.00- 2,875,339.00-04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,AB602 DISTR 12,258,024.00-

2,239,301.80-2,239,301.80 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

835,818.00 835,818.00 04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,OTH STATE 835,818.00 

800,000.00- 800,000.00-04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,CONTR FR RE 800,000.00-

35,818.00 .00 35,818.00 35,818.00 Total for Resource 6503, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 04- 6504- 0- 5001- 0000- 8710- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,TUITION 6,268,366.00 

6,268,366.00 .00 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 Total for Resource 6504, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

1,547,206.00 1,547,206.00 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTH STATE 1,547,206.00 

425,000.00 425,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTH STATE 425,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:11PM 

Page 1 of 4

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 3 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2622
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=27216


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueTot a l  f or  Resour ce 6505,  Revenue account s  and Obj ect  

8000
Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

1,972,206.00 .00 1,972,206.00 1,972,206.00 Total for Resource 6505, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

253,486.00 253,486.00 04- 6506- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTH STATE 253,486.00 

253,486.00 .00 253,486.00 253,486.00 Total for Resource 6506, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

100,000.00 100,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,OTH STATE 100,000.00 

100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 Total for Resource 6507, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6515 - INFANT DISC   

23,680.00 23,680.00 04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8590- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,ALL OTHER STA 23,680.00 

23,680.00- 23,680.00-04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,CONTR FR REST 23,680.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6515, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

190,249.00 190,249.00 04- 6536- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 184- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,ALL OTHER

35,291.00- 35,291.00-04- 6536- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 184- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,CONTR FR R

.00 154,958.00 154,958.00 .00 Total for Resource 6536, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6537 - SPED LRNG RCVRY   

198,513.00 198,513.00 04- 6537- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 000- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,ALL OTHER

198,513.00- 198,513.00-04- 6537- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 000- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,CONTR FR

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6537, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

200,000.00 200,000.00 1,528,413.00 04- 6546- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,ALL OTHER S 1,328,413.00-

30,000.00- 30,000.00- 2,861.51-04- 6546- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,CONTR FR RE 27,138.49-

1,355,551.49-1,525,551.49 170,000.00 170,000.00 Total for Resource 6546, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

30,000.00 34,344.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 32,844.00 

450.00 450.00 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 450.00 

33,294.00 1,500.00 34,794.00 30,450.00 Total for Resource 9260, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

10,000.00 9,877.96 04- 9280- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,ALL OTHER 122.04 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:11PM 

Page 2 of 4

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 4 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=32090
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=32086
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=32091
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=32092
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=28649
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=28652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2613


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueTot a l  f or  Resour ce 9280,  Revenue account s  and Obj ect  

8000
Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM    (continued)

122.04 9,877.96 10,000.00 .00 Total for Resource 9280, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

94,500.00 94,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,ALL OTHER LO 94,500.00 

94,500.00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 Total for Resource 9313, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

5,180,316.75 3,931,189.25 9,111,506.00 8,942,204.00 Total for Fund 04-SELPA

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS-THROUGH R 8,149,788.00 

8,149,788.00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

348,357.00 348,357.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8287- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS-THROU 348,357.00 

348,357.00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

532,113.00 532,113.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS-THRO 532,113.00 

532,113.00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 2,846,557.26 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH STATE 4,677,956.74 

4,677,956.74 2,846,557.26 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

584,541.00 584,541.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 184- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

.00 584,541.00 584,541.00 .00 Total for Resource 6536, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6537 - SPED LRNG RCVRY   

3,288,043.00 3,288,043.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 000- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

.00 3,288,043.00 3,288,043.00 .00 Total for Resource 6537, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU S 2,737,841.00 

2,737,841.00 .00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 Total for Resource 6546, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

16,446,055.74 6,719,141.26 23,165,197.00 19,292,613.00 Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:11PM 

Page 3 of 4

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 5 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2648
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=25433
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=2645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=32082
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=32083
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413113&p2=50&p3=28637


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueTot a l  f or  Or g 050- Sol ano Count y  Of f i ce  of  Educat i on

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

21,626,372.49 10,650,330.51 32,276,703.00 28,234,817.00 Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:11PM 

Page 4 of 4

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 6 of 30



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Resource

3310 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 532,113.00 532,113.00 532,113.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,777.00 2,777.00 2,777.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3395 14,601.00 14,601.00 14,601.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

6502 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 1,934,328.58 5,590,185.42 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 115,500.00 115,500.00 6,245.26 12,890.34 96,364.40 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 4,602,759.41 1,263,240.59 402,366.00 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 924,081.58 504,070.90 542,106.52 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6506 49,875.00 49,875.00 7,957.71 1,342.29 40,575.00 INITIATIVE/CATASTROPHIC POOL

6507 225,000.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6536 739,499.00 584,541.00 154,958.00 SP ED DISPUTE PREV & RES

6537 3,288,043.00 3,288,043.00 SP ED LRNING RECVRY SUPPORT

6546 3,537,841.00 3,537,841.00 260,992.48 39,007.52 3,237,841.00 MENTAL HEALTH-RELATED SERVICES

9260 59,351.00 63,695.00 13,291.50 9,829.55 40,573.95 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9280 52,500.00 62,500.00 24,480.00 38,020.00 MAA-MEDI-CAL ADMIN ACTIVITIES

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 61,380.00 28,620.00 4,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

9375 11,004.00 11,004.00 10,480.00 524.00 SELPA MEDI CAL BILL OPTION

19,420,650.29 28,956,346.00 32,998,232.00 5,901,187.94 7,676,393.77 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 4, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:12PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 7 of 30



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 400.00 .00 .00 400.00 400.00 

2,245.00 2,245.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 2,245.00 

Total for Object 5000 2,245.00 .00 .00 2,245.00 2,245.00 

132.00 132.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 132.00 

Total for Object 7000 132.00 .00 .00 132.00 132.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,777.00 .00 .00 2,777.00 2,777.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

7,906.00 7,906.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 7,906.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,906.00 .00 .00 9,906.00 9,906.00 

695.00 695.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 695.00 

Total for Object 7000 695.00 .00 .00 695.00 695.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,601.00 .00 .00 14,601.00 14,601.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 6,245.26 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 53,754.74 

30,000.00 30,000.00 12,890.34 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 17,109.66 

Total for Object 4000 90,864.40 12,890.34 6,245.26 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 96,364.40 12,890.34 6,245.26 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 4,602,759.41 1,263,240.59 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 402,366.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 402,366.00 1,263,240.59 4,602,759.41 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

684,378.00 684,378.00 456,255.60 212,893.98 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM 15,228.42 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:13PM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 8 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2713


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

7,200.00 7,200.00 4,800.00 2,400.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL

Total for Object 1000 15,228.42 215,293.98 461,055.60 691,578.00 691,578.00 

196,020.00 196,035.00 130,688.16 65,344.08 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT 2.76 

2,880.00 2,880.00 1,920.00 960.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

88,033.00 88,033.00 58,109.52 29,054.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC 868.72 

Total for Object 2000 871.48 95,358.84 190,717.68 286,948.00 286,933.00 

115,797.00 115,797.00 77,198.40 36,021.63 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 2,576.97 

65,077.00 65,077.00 43,253.52 21,626.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 196.72 

16,802.00 16,827.00 11,221.32 5,601.36 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 4.32 

9,996.00 9,996.00 6,677.92 3,118.07 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 200.01 

3,930.00 3,940.00 2,624.38 1,310.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 5.62 

27,900.00 29,300.00 19,527.36 9,763.68 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 8.96 

30,464.00 31,464.00 20,938.24 10,469.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 56.64 

6,106.00 6,106.00 4,070.40 2,035.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .40 

3,663.00 3,664.00 2,442.24 1,221.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .64 

1,655.00 1,655.00 1,103.20 551.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .20 

958.00 959.00 638.96 319.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .56 

70.00 75.00 48.72 24.36 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 1.92 

108.00 113.00 74.80 37.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .80 

8,480.00 3,480.00 2,302.72 1,075.19 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 102.09 

3,333.00 1,433.00 905.02 451.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 76.22 

17,508.00 17,508.00 11,672.16 5,450.41 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 385.43 

7,264.00 7,264.00 4,828.24 2,414.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 21.64 

10,222.00 10,237.00 6,915.84 3,229.42 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 91.74 

4,227.00 4,292.00 2,860.88 1,430.44 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .68 

102.00 102.00 81.60 20.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 62.00 48.96 12.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .80 

Total for Object 3000 3,732.36 106,183.76 219,434.88 329,351.00 333,723.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 696.14 86.29 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 217.57 

7,810.00 7,810.00 3,710.61 4,039.39 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MATERIALS & SU 60.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,914.66 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 585.34 

Total for Object 4000 2,462.91 6,040.34 4,406.75 12,910.00 12,910.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:13PM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 9 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=28786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=9902


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

30,000.00 30,000.00 10,401.66 4,636.58 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 14,961.76 

10,000.00 8,106.00 663.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 7,442.24 

13,000.00 13,000.00 10,781.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 2,218.24 

2,700.00 2,700.00 500.49 2,199.51 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 5,683.34 2,193.49 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,123.17 

700.00 700.00 335.54 95.51 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 268.95 

1,300.00 1,300.00 766.99 378.97 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 154.04 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,469.84 497.97 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 512.19 

38,000.00 17,720.00 10,192.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 10,088.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 

36,000.00 42,000.00 2,250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 39,750.00 

16,000.00 3,500.00 3,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 310.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 300.00 179.58 120.42 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE

1,800.00 1,800.00 71.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,728.16 

2,017.00 2,268.00 1,659.23 608.17 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE .60 

Total for Object 5000 80,537.35 78,693.98 40,966.67 200,198.00 170,341.00 

400,000.00 374,500.00 7,500.00 2,500.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 364,500.00 

Total for Object 6000 364,500.00 2,500.00 7,500.00 374,500.00 400,000.00 

73,584.00 73,584.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 73,584.00 

1,190.00 1,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,INDIRECT COSTS 1,190.00 

Total for Object 7000 74,774.00 .00 .00 74,774.00 74,774.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 542,106.52 504,070.90 924,081.58 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,807.71 192.29 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 7,000.00 192.29 3,807.71 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 4,150.00 1,150.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 21,200.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 31,200.00 1,150.00 4,150.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:13PM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 10 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=30089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2812


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 40,575.00 1,342.29 7,957.71 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 225,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 225,000.00 .00 .00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

154,958.00 04- 6536- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 184- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,OTHER OPER 154,958.00 

Total for Resource 6536, Expense accounts and Object 5000 154,958.00 .00 .00 154,958.00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

800,000.00 800,000.00 260,992.48 39,007.52 04- 6546- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,OTHER OPER 500,000.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 5000 500,000.00 39,007.52 260,992.48 800,000.00 800,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

3,750.00 3,750.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL

345.00 344.94 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL .06 

Total for Object 1000 .06 4,094.94 .00 4,095.00 .00 

55.00 54.38 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT .62 

5.00 5.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT

19.00 18.75 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI .25 

2.00 1.72 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI .28 

95.00 94.94 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C .06 

10.00 8.73 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 1.27 

57.00 56.25 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB .75 

6.00 5.17 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB .83 

Total for Object 3000 4.06 244.94 .00 249.00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,291.50 407.67 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 1,300.83 

Total for Object 4000 2,725.83 407.67 3,291.50 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,DUES & MEMB 3,500.00 

43,000.00 34,000.00 10,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 24,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:13PM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 11 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=33040
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=28667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=23208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=23229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=30929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2754


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 4,100.00 3,582.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 518.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 35,018.00 5,082.00 10,000.00 50,100.00 50,100.00 

2,805.00 2,805.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 2,805.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,826.00 .00 .00 2,826.00 2,826.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 40,573.95 9,829.55 13,291.50 63,695.00 59,351.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

50,000.00 59,524.00 24,480.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,OTHER OPE 35,044.00 

Total for Object 5000 35,044.00 .00 24,480.00 59,524.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,976.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT 2,976.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,976.00 .00 .00 2,976.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 9280 and Expense accounts 38,020.00 .00 24,480.00 62,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 61,380.00 28,620.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 .00 28,620.00 61,380.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 28,620.00 61,380.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9375 - SELPA MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT C 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 9375 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 2,062,365.87 1,869,481.19 5,901,187.94 9,833,035.00 9,663,733.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:13PM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 12 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=29524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=29526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2833


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,107.00 34,107.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,107.00 

22,408.00 22,408.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,408.00 

156,005.00 156,005.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,005.00 

40,671.00 40,671.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,671.00 

95,166.00 95,166.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 95,166.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,098.00 52,098.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,098.00 

34,228.00 34,228.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 34,228.00 

238,297.00 238,297.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 238,297.00 

62,125.00 62,125.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,125.00 

145,365.00 145,365.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 145,365.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

736,705.00 736,705.00 189,384.84 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 547,320.16 

484,018.00 484,018.00 124,426.61 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 359,591.39 

3,369,699.00 3,369,699.00 866,249.58 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,503,449.42 

878,505.00 878,505.00 225,837.39 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 652,667.61 

2,055,587.00 2,055,587.00 528,430.16 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,527,156.84 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 5,590,185.42 1,934,328.58 .00 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

45,928.00 45,928.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

43,045.00 43,045.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

265,032.00 265,032.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

66,208.00 66,208.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

164,328.00 164,328.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

Total for Resource 6536, Expense accounts and Object 7000 .00 584,541.00 .00 584,541.00 .00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:13PM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 13 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=32068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=32072
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=32074
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=32076
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=32078


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6537 - SPED LRNG RCVRY   

258,346.00 258,346.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

242,130.00 242,130.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

1,490,803.00 1,490,803.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

372,421.00 372,421.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

924,343.00 924,343.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

Total for Resource 6537, Expense accounts and Object 7000 .00 3,288,043.00 .00 3,288,043.00 .00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

269,481.00 269,481.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 269,481.00 

183,387.00 183,387.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 183,387.00 

1,233,574.00 1,233,574.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 1,233,574.00 

319,231.00 319,231.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 319,231.00 

732,168.00 732,168.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 732,168.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,737,841.00 .00 .00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 17,358,284.42 5,806,912.58 .00 23,165,197.00 19,292,613.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9375   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 19,420,650.29 7,676,393.77 5,901,187.94 32,998,232.00 28,956,346.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:13PM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 14 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=32070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=32073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=32075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=32077
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=32079
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=28640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=28641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=28642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=28643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413117&p2=50&p3=28644


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionObject

8181 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT

8182 65,344.00 65,344.00 65,344.00 SP ED-DISCRETIONARY GRANTS

8287 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 PASS-THROUGH REVENUES

8311 25,819,387.00 25,819,387.00 7,961,198.06 17,858,188.94 OTH STATE APPORTIONMENTS

8587 2,737,841.00 6,610,425.00 3,872,584.00 2,737,841.00 PASS-THRU FR STATE SOURCES

8590 223,680.00 612,442.00 1,917,175.00 1,304,733.00-ALL OTHER STATE REVENUE

8699 124,950.00 139,294.00 11,377.96 127,916.04 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8710 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 TUITION

8990 1,919,608.00- 2,153,412.00- 236,665.51- 1,916,746.49-CONTRIBUTIONS FR RESTRICTED

8992 15,133,363.00- 15,133,363.00- 2,875,339.00- 12,258,024.00-AB602 DISTRIBUTION

21,626,372.49 28,234,817.00 32,276,703.00 10,650,330.51 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 4, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 0)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:13PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 15 of 30



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 400.00 .00 .00 400.00 400.00 

2,245.00 2,245.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 2,245.00 

Total for Object 5000 2,245.00 .00 .00 2,245.00 2,245.00 

132.00 132.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 132.00 

Total for Object 7000 132.00 .00 .00 132.00 132.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,777.00 .00 .00 2,777.00 2,777.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

7,906.00 7,906.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 7,906.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,906.00 .00 .00 9,906.00 9,906.00 

695.00 695.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 695.00 

Total for Object 7000 695.00 .00 .00 695.00 695.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,601.00 .00 .00 14,601.00 14,601.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 6,245.26 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 53,754.74 

30,000.00 30,000.00 12,890.34 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 17,109.66 

Total for Object 4000 90,864.40 12,890.34 6,245.26 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 96,364.40 12,890.34 6,245.26 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 4,602,759.41 1,263,240.59 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 402,366.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 402,366.00 1,263,240.59 4,602,759.41 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

684,378.00 684,378.00 456,255.60 212,893.98 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM 15,228.42 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:14PM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 16 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2713


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

7,200.00 7,200.00 4,800.00 2,400.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL

Total for Object 1000 15,228.42 215,293.98 461,055.60 691,578.00 691,578.00 

196,020.00 196,035.00 130,688.16 65,344.08 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT 2.76 

2,880.00 2,880.00 1,920.00 960.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

88,033.00 88,033.00 58,109.52 29,054.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC 868.72 

Total for Object 2000 871.48 95,358.84 190,717.68 286,948.00 286,933.00 

115,797.00 115,797.00 77,198.40 36,021.63 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 2,576.97 

65,077.00 65,077.00 43,253.52 21,626.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 196.72 

16,802.00 16,827.00 11,221.32 5,601.36 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 4.32 

9,996.00 9,996.00 6,677.92 3,118.07 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 200.01 

3,930.00 3,940.00 2,624.38 1,310.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 5.62 

27,900.00 29,300.00 19,527.36 9,763.68 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 8.96 

30,464.00 31,464.00 20,938.24 10,469.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 56.64 

6,106.00 6,106.00 4,070.40 2,035.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .40 

3,663.00 3,664.00 2,442.24 1,221.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .64 

1,655.00 1,655.00 1,103.20 551.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .20 

958.00 959.00 638.96 319.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .56 

70.00 75.00 48.72 24.36 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 1.92 

108.00 113.00 74.80 37.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .80 

8,480.00 3,480.00 2,302.72 1,075.19 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 102.09 

3,333.00 1,433.00 905.02 451.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 76.22 

17,508.00 17,508.00 11,672.16 5,450.41 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 385.43 

7,264.00 7,264.00 4,828.24 2,414.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 21.64 

10,222.00 10,237.00 6,915.84 3,229.42 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 91.74 

4,227.00 4,292.00 2,860.88 1,430.44 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .68 

102.00 102.00 81.60 20.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 62.00 48.96 12.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .80 

Total for Object 3000 3,732.36 106,183.76 219,434.88 329,351.00 333,723.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 696.14 86.29 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 217.57 

7,810.00 7,810.00 3,710.61 4,039.39 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MATERIALS & SU 60.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,914.66 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 585.34 

Total for Object 4000 2,462.91 6,040.34 4,406.75 12,910.00 12,910.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:14PM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 17 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=9902


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

30,000.00 30,000.00 10,401.66 4,636.58 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 14,961.76 

10,000.00 8,106.00 663.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 7,442.24 

13,000.00 13,000.00 10,781.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 2,218.24 

2,700.00 2,700.00 500.49 2,199.51 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 5,683.34 2,193.49 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,123.17 

700.00 700.00 335.54 95.51 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 268.95 

1,300.00 1,300.00 766.99 378.97 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 154.04 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,469.84 497.97 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 512.19 

38,000.00 17,720.00 10,192.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 10,088.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 

36,000.00 42,000.00 2,250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 39,750.00 

16,000.00 3,500.00 3,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 310.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 300.00 179.58 120.42 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE

1,800.00 1,800.00 71.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,728.16 

2,017.00 2,268.00 1,659.23 608.17 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE .60 

Total for Object 5000 80,537.35 78,693.98 40,966.67 200,198.00 170,341.00 

400,000.00 374,500.00 7,500.00 2,500.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 364,500.00 

Total for Object 6000 364,500.00 2,500.00 7,500.00 374,500.00 400,000.00 

73,584.00 73,584.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 73,584.00 

1,190.00 1,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,INDIRECT COSTS 1,190.00 

Total for Object 7000 74,774.00 .00 .00 74,774.00 74,774.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 542,106.52 504,070.90 924,081.58 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,807.71 192.29 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 7,000.00 192.29 3,807.71 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 4,150.00 1,150.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 21,200.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 31,200.00 1,150.00 4,150.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:14PM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 18 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=30089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2812


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 40,575.00 1,342.29 7,957.71 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 225,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 225,000.00 .00 .00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

154,958.00 04- 6536- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 184- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,OTHER OPER 154,958.00 

Total for Resource 6536, Expense accounts and Object 5000 154,958.00 .00 .00 154,958.00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

800,000.00 800,000.00 260,992.48 39,007.52 04- 6546- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,OTHER OPER 500,000.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 5000 500,000.00 39,007.52 260,992.48 800,000.00 800,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

3,750.00 3,750.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL

345.00 344.94 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL .06 

Total for Object 1000 .06 4,094.94 .00 4,095.00 .00 

55.00 54.38 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT .62 

5.00 5.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT

19.00 18.75 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI .25 

2.00 1.72 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI .28 

95.00 94.94 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C .06 

10.00 8.73 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 1.27 

57.00 56.25 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB .75 

6.00 5.17 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB .83 

Total for Object 3000 4.06 244.94 .00 249.00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,291.50 407.67 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 1,300.83 

Total for Object 4000 2,725.83 407.67 3,291.50 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,DUES & MEMB 3,500.00 

43,000.00 34,000.00 10,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 24,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:14PM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 19 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=33040
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=30929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2754


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 4,100.00 3,582.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 518.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 35,018.00 5,082.00 10,000.00 50,100.00 50,100.00 

2,805.00 2,805.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 2,805.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,826.00 .00 .00 2,826.00 2,826.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 40,573.95 9,829.55 13,291.50 63,695.00 59,351.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

50,000.00 59,524.00 24,480.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,OTHER OPE 35,044.00 

Total for Object 5000 35,044.00 .00 24,480.00 59,524.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,976.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT 2,976.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,976.00 .00 .00 2,976.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 9280 and Expense accounts 38,020.00 .00 24,480.00 62,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 61,380.00 28,620.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 .00 28,620.00 61,380.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 28,620.00 61,380.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9375 - SELPA MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT C 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 9375 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 2,062,365.87 1,869,481.19 5,901,187.94 9,833,035.00 9,663,733.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:14PM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 20 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=29524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=29526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2833


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,107.00 34,107.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,107.00 

22,408.00 22,408.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,408.00 

156,005.00 156,005.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,005.00 

40,671.00 40,671.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,671.00 

95,166.00 95,166.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 95,166.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,098.00 52,098.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,098.00 

34,228.00 34,228.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 34,228.00 

238,297.00 238,297.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 238,297.00 

62,125.00 62,125.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,125.00 

145,365.00 145,365.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 145,365.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

736,705.00 736,705.00 189,384.84 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 547,320.16 

484,018.00 484,018.00 124,426.61 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 359,591.39 

3,369,699.00 3,369,699.00 866,249.58 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,503,449.42 

878,505.00 878,505.00 225,837.39 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 652,667.61 

2,055,587.00 2,055,587.00 528,430.16 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,527,156.84 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 5,590,185.42 1,934,328.58 .00 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

45,928.00 45,928.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

43,045.00 43,045.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

265,032.00 265,032.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

66,208.00 66,208.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

164,328.00 164,328.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

Total for Resource 6536, Expense accounts and Object 7000 .00 584,541.00 .00 584,541.00 .00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:14PM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 21 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32072
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32074
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32076
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32078


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6537 - SPED LRNG RCVRY   

258,346.00 258,346.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

242,130.00 242,130.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

1,490,803.00 1,490,803.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

372,421.00 372,421.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

924,343.00 924,343.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

Total for Resource 6537, Expense accounts and Object 7000 .00 3,288,043.00 .00 3,288,043.00 .00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

269,481.00 269,481.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 269,481.00 

183,387.00 183,387.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 183,387.00 

1,233,574.00 1,233,574.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 1,233,574.00 

319,231.00 319,231.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 319,231.00 

732,168.00 732,168.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 732,168.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,737,841.00 .00 .00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 17,358,284.42 5,806,912.58 .00 23,165,197.00 19,292,613.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9375   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 19,420,650.29 7,676,393.77 5,901,187.94 32,998,232.00 28,956,346.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:14PM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 22 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32077
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32079
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28644


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Object

1000 691,578.00 695,673.00 461,055.60 219,388.92 15,228.48 CERTIFICATED SALARIES

2000 286,933.00 286,948.00 190,717.68 95,358.84 871.48 CLASSIFIED SALARIES

3000 333,723.00 329,600.00 219,434.88 106,428.70 3,736.42 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

4000 144,735.00 144,735.00 17,751.22 19,530.64 107,453.14 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

5000 7,712,938.00 7,907,277.00 5,004,728.56 1,426,274.09 1,476,274.35 SERVICES & OPERATING

6000 400,000.00 374,500.00 7,500.00 2,500.00 364,500.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY

7000 19,386,439.00 23,259,499.00 5,806,912.58 17,452,586.42 OTHER OUTGO

19,420,650.29 28,956,346.00 32,998,232.00 5,901,187.94 7,676,393.77 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 4, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:15PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 23 of 30



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 400.00 .00 .00 400.00 400.00 

2,245.00 2,245.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 2,245.00 

Total for Object 5000 2,245.00 .00 .00 2,245.00 2,245.00 

132.00 132.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 132.00 

Total for Object 7000 132.00 .00 .00 132.00 132.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,777.00 .00 .00 2,777.00 2,777.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

7,906.00 7,906.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 7,906.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,906.00 .00 .00 9,906.00 9,906.00 

695.00 695.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 695.00 

Total for Object 7000 695.00 .00 .00 695.00 695.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,601.00 .00 .00 14,601.00 14,601.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 6,245.26 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 53,754.74 

30,000.00 30,000.00 12,890.34 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 17,109.66 

Total for Object 4000 90,864.40 12,890.34 6,245.26 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 96,364.40 12,890.34 6,245.26 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 4,602,759.41 1,263,240.59 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 402,366.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 402,366.00 1,263,240.59 4,602,759.41 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

684,378.00 684,378.00 456,255.60 212,893.98 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM 15,228.42 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:14PM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 24 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2713


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

7,200.00 7,200.00 4,800.00 2,400.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL

Total for Object 1000 15,228.42 215,293.98 461,055.60 691,578.00 691,578.00 

196,020.00 196,035.00 130,688.16 65,344.08 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT 2.76 

2,880.00 2,880.00 1,920.00 960.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

88,033.00 88,033.00 58,109.52 29,054.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC 868.72 

Total for Object 2000 871.48 95,358.84 190,717.68 286,948.00 286,933.00 

115,797.00 115,797.00 77,198.40 36,021.63 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 2,576.97 

65,077.00 65,077.00 43,253.52 21,626.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 196.72 

16,802.00 16,827.00 11,221.32 5,601.36 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 4.32 

9,996.00 9,996.00 6,677.92 3,118.07 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 200.01 

3,930.00 3,940.00 2,624.38 1,310.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 5.62 

27,900.00 29,300.00 19,527.36 9,763.68 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 8.96 

30,464.00 31,464.00 20,938.24 10,469.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 56.64 

6,106.00 6,106.00 4,070.40 2,035.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .40 

3,663.00 3,664.00 2,442.24 1,221.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .64 

1,655.00 1,655.00 1,103.20 551.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .20 

958.00 959.00 638.96 319.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .56 

70.00 75.00 48.72 24.36 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 1.92 

108.00 113.00 74.80 37.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .80 

8,480.00 3,480.00 2,302.72 1,075.19 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 102.09 

3,333.00 1,433.00 905.02 451.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 76.22 

17,508.00 17,508.00 11,672.16 5,450.41 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 385.43 

7,264.00 7,264.00 4,828.24 2,414.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 21.64 

10,222.00 10,237.00 6,915.84 3,229.42 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 91.74 

4,227.00 4,292.00 2,860.88 1,430.44 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .68 

102.00 102.00 81.60 20.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 62.00 48.96 12.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .80 

Total for Object 3000 3,732.36 106,183.76 219,434.88 329,351.00 333,723.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 696.14 86.29 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 217.57 

7,810.00 7,810.00 3,710.61 4,039.39 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MATERIALS & SU 60.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,914.66 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 585.34 

Total for Object 4000 2,462.91 6,040.34 4,406.75 12,910.00 12,910.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:14PM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 25 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=9902


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

30,000.00 30,000.00 10,401.66 4,636.58 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 14,961.76 

10,000.00 8,106.00 663.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 7,442.24 

13,000.00 13,000.00 10,781.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 2,218.24 

2,700.00 2,700.00 500.49 2,199.51 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 5,683.34 2,193.49 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,123.17 

700.00 700.00 335.54 95.51 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 268.95 

1,300.00 1,300.00 766.99 378.97 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 154.04 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,469.84 497.97 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 512.19 

38,000.00 17,720.00 10,192.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 10,088.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 

36,000.00 42,000.00 2,250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 39,750.00 

16,000.00 3,500.00 3,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 310.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 300.00 179.58 120.42 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE

1,800.00 1,800.00 71.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,728.16 

2,017.00 2,268.00 1,659.23 608.17 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE .60 

Total for Object 5000 80,537.35 78,693.98 40,966.67 200,198.00 170,341.00 

400,000.00 374,500.00 7,500.00 2,500.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 364,500.00 

Total for Object 6000 364,500.00 2,500.00 7,500.00 374,500.00 400,000.00 

73,584.00 73,584.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 73,584.00 

1,190.00 1,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,INDIRECT COSTS 1,190.00 

Total for Object 7000 74,774.00 .00 .00 74,774.00 74,774.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 542,106.52 504,070.90 924,081.58 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,807.71 192.29 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 7,000.00 192.29 3,807.71 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 4,150.00 1,150.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 21,200.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 31,200.00 1,150.00 4,150.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:14PM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 26 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=30089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2812


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 40,575.00 1,342.29 7,957.71 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 225,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 225,000.00 .00 .00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

154,958.00 04- 6536- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 184- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,OTHER OPER 154,958.00 

Total for Resource 6536, Expense accounts and Object 5000 154,958.00 .00 .00 154,958.00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

800,000.00 800,000.00 260,992.48 39,007.52 04- 6546- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,OTHER OPER 500,000.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 5000 500,000.00 39,007.52 260,992.48 800,000.00 800,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

3,750.00 3,750.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL

345.00 344.94 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL .06 

Total for Object 1000 .06 4,094.94 .00 4,095.00 .00 

55.00 54.38 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT .62 

5.00 5.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT

19.00 18.75 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI .25 

2.00 1.72 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI .28 

95.00 94.94 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C .06 

10.00 8.73 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 1.27 

57.00 56.25 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB .75 

6.00 5.17 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB .83 

Total for Object 3000 4.06 244.94 .00 249.00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,291.50 407.67 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 1,300.83 

Total for Object 4000 2,725.83 407.67 3,291.50 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,DUES & MEMB 3,500.00 

43,000.00 34,000.00 10,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 24,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:14PM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 27 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=33040
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=23229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=30929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2754


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 4,100.00 3,582.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 518.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 35,018.00 5,082.00 10,000.00 50,100.00 50,100.00 

2,805.00 2,805.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 2,805.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,826.00 .00 .00 2,826.00 2,826.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 40,573.95 9,829.55 13,291.50 63,695.00 59,351.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

50,000.00 59,524.00 24,480.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,OTHER OPE 35,044.00 

Total for Object 5000 35,044.00 .00 24,480.00 59,524.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,976.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT 2,976.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,976.00 .00 .00 2,976.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 9280 and Expense accounts 38,020.00 .00 24,480.00 62,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 61,380.00 28,620.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 .00 28,620.00 61,380.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 28,620.00 61,380.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9375 - SELPA MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT C 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 9375 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 2,062,365.87 1,869,481.19 5,901,187.94 9,833,035.00 9,663,733.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:14PM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 28 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=29524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=29526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2833


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,107.00 34,107.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,107.00 

22,408.00 22,408.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,408.00 

156,005.00 156,005.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,005.00 

40,671.00 40,671.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,671.00 

95,166.00 95,166.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 95,166.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,098.00 52,098.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,098.00 

34,228.00 34,228.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 34,228.00 

238,297.00 238,297.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 238,297.00 

62,125.00 62,125.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,125.00 

145,365.00 145,365.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 145,365.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

736,705.00 736,705.00 189,384.84 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 547,320.16 

484,018.00 484,018.00 124,426.61 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 359,591.39 

3,369,699.00 3,369,699.00 866,249.58 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,503,449.42 

878,505.00 878,505.00 225,837.39 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 652,667.61 

2,055,587.00 2,055,587.00 528,430.16 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,527,156.84 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 5,590,185.42 1,934,328.58 .00 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

45,928.00 45,928.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

43,045.00 43,045.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

265,032.00 265,032.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

66,208.00 66,208.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

164,328.00 164,328.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

Total for Resource 6536, Expense accounts and Object 7000 .00 584,541.00 .00 584,541.00 .00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:14PM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 29 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32072
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32074
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32076
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32078


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6537 - SPED LRNG RCVRY   

258,346.00 258,346.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

242,130.00 242,130.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

1,490,803.00 1,490,803.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

372,421.00 372,421.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

924,343.00 924,343.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

Total for Resource 6537, Expense accounts and Object 7000 .00 3,288,043.00 .00 3,288,043.00 .00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

269,481.00 269,481.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 269,481.00 

183,387.00 183,387.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 183,387.00 

1,233,574.00 1,233,574.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 1,233,574.00 

319,231.00 319,231.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 319,231.00 

732,168.00 732,168.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 732,168.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,737,841.00 .00 .00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 17,358,284.42 5,806,912.58 .00 23,165,197.00 19,292,613.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9375   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 19,420,650.29 7,676,393.77 5,901,187.94 32,998,232.00 28,956,346.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov  9 

2021  4:14PM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 30 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32077
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=32079
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2413122&p2=50&p3=28644


Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Activity Reports 

 

Meeting Date: November 18, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report 

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• The Assistant Superintendent will provide a brief update 
on the Solano County SELPA’s activities.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: SELPA Activity Reports 

 

Meeting Date: November 18, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  5.2. Dispute Resolution Report 

 

Type: Information 

 

Pursuant to Ed Code, state level compliance complaints and due process 
complaints are reported to the COS regularly. Current dispute resolution 
activity is as follows: 
 

California Department of Education (CDE) 
Compliance Complaints: 

• 0 new  

• 1 ongoing – VUSD    

• 1 closed – VUSD  
 

Due Process Updates: 

• 1 new – FSUSD  

• 2 ongoing – FSUSD (1); TUSD (1) 

• 0 closed  
  

Office for Civil Rights (OCR) Complaints: 

• 1 new - VUSD 

• 1 ongoing – FSUSD  

• 0 closed  
 

Alternative Dispute Resolution 

• Independent Child Advocate Cases 
Active Monitoring 
BUSD: 2 BUSD: 3 
DUSD: 1 DUSD: 1 
FSUSD: 7 FSUSD: 5 
TUSD: 1 TUSD: 2 
VUSD: 3 VUSD: 7 
SCOE: 1 SCOE: 0 

 
 
 

Notes: 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: SELPA Activity Reports 

 

Meeting Date: November 18, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  5.3. Nonpublic School Monitoring 

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• Andrew Ownby will present an update on the monitoring 
of the nonpublic schools utilized by the Solano County 
SELPA.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached monitoring 
log. 

 



2021-22 NPS Log (for SEC and COS) November

11/8/2021 13:41:56

NPS Name Date of Visit Drop In? Solano SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled day 
of visit

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Absent day of 
visit

Related Services 
Positions Fully 
Staffed?

Related 
Services Logs 
Received?

Comments:

ABC Richmond 9/30/21 Yes 1 0 Yes Yes We visit this site every other month. 
The last visit was 9/30/21. Logs were 
emailed to SELPA. At last observation 
student was doing very well working 
by himself. He also answered hello 
and goodbye to me vocally and 
without his AAC device. 

ANOVA Concord 10/21/21 Yes 5 0 Yes Yes Observed two classrooms. Students in 
the elementary rooms were working on 
social skills lesson with a push in 
specialist. All students very engaged. 
In the Middle school room, students 
are working independently on math 
skills based on their IEP goals. Adults 
floating in the room offering support 
as needed. No concerns from this visit.

Spectrum Concord 10/21/21 Yes 3 1 No- SLP on leave requested One Solano SELPA student attending 
this NPS. Student stuck in weather 
related traffic and not present at the 
start of the visit. Student arrived at 9:
33 AM. Student worked 1:1 With 
classroom teacher upon arrival to 
orient to the class routine and activity. 
CDE certification reviewed and is 
expired, instructed interim director to 
post renewed version.

CCHAT 10/27/21 Yes 1 0 Yes Yes We now have a student receiving 
Infant/Toddler services at CCHAT. I 
observed the student playing with his 
peers on the small playground. They 
were practicing saying "Ready, Set, 
Go" before going down the slide. 
Teacher reported that this was a new 
speech phrase to him and was doing 
well picking it up quickly. 

Cypress Petaluma 9/30/21 Yes 3 1 yes requested via 
email

We visit this site every other month. 
At the last visit I was able to observe 
one student. One student was absent 
and the other was participating in his 
Counseling Session. Staff reports that 
all 3 students are doing very well. The 
student that was having some issues 
with transitioning and behaviors has 
been showing improvement. I 
observed him transition to lunch and 
then to his next activity. He 
appropriately asked for space and to 
take a walk. They are requiring all staff 
to be vaccinated. They have 4 Para's 
that have opted out so they are 
looking for more support staff. Their 
last days of work was 9/30/21

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #5.3

Page 1 of 3



2021-22 NPS Log (for SEC and COS) November

11/8/2021 13:41:56

NPS Name Date of Visit Drop In? Solano SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled day 
of visit

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Absent day of 
visit

Related Services 
Positions Fully 
Staffed?

Related 
Services Logs 
Received?

Comments:

Land Park Academy 
Sacramento

10/29/21 Yes 5 1 No Speech yes Director is leaving for a new position 
effective 11/15. No replacement 
chosen yet. They are struggling with 
finding an SLP as well.   Was able to 
see 4 of our 5 students (1 was absent). 
One student, that rarely 
acknowledges others, shared her art 
with me. Site may have to collapse a 
High School class due to not being 
able to find a credentialed teacher. 
They currently have a substitute in 
there. 

Point Quest Sacramento 10/29/21 Yes 12 2 Yes Yes Was able to observe students during 
instruction, participating in outdoor 
halloween activities, playing 
basketball, and having freetime. One 
student read his personal narrative 
essay to the class. Met with admin to 
discuss specific cases regarding 
attendance and students ready to 
possibly return to district programs. 

Sierra Sacramento-Lower 10/27/21 Yes 2 0 Yes yes Students were getting to the end of a 
short day. One student was playing 
chess with a group of 4 boys all 
learning how to play. The other 
student was in the game room with 
his class. They had earned time in 
there for the end of the day. Staff 
reports both students are doing well. 

Sierra Sacramento-Upper 10/27/21 Yes 4 0 yes yes Was able to observe all 4 students. 
One was finishing up lunch/snack 
time. One student was engaged in a 
group Language arts lesson. He read 
aloud to the class and was answering 
questions when the teacher asked for 
input. The other 2 students were  
cleaning up for the end of their day. 
One of our students that has been 
having a rough time staying regulated 
lately, was doing well. He had no 
incidents that day and shared his 
reward binder with me. 

Sierra Elmira 11/4/21 Yes 30 5 No Yes Observed 3 classrooms and 2 classes 
on the playground/outdoor time. The 
outdoor students were playing Simon 
says and Red Light Green Light. One 
class was transitioning from their 
break time to their elective time. The 
other 2 classes were transitioning 
back from lunch. They still do not have 
an SLP. 

Spectrum Solano 10/22/21 yes 32 No APE Requested 
told they 
would email

Visited 2 classrooms. Teaching 
credentials for teachers in both rooms 
reviewed. COVID precautions being 
implemented. NPS offering a new 
program called Club Wednesdays 
where students are provided 
opportunities to experience different 
staff and peers through activities like 
yoga, cooking, and dance. Therapist 
on site three days per week. 

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #5.3

Page 2 of 3



2021-22 NPS Log (for SEC and COS) November

11/8/2021 13:41:56

NPS Name Date of Visit Drop In? Solano SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled day 
of visit

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Absent day of 
visit

Related Services 
Positions Fully 
Staffed?

Related 
Services Logs 
Received?

Comments:

Spectrum - Delta 10/21/2021 Yes 1 0 No OT, No 
Counseling

Observed one classroom. Student was 
late to school, bus was stuck in traffic. 

Wellspring 10/22/2021 yes 1 0 yes yes Observed one solano SELPA student. 
Teacher credentials reviewed. 
Discussed recent parent request and 
coordinated communication with the 
school district. No other concerns. 

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #5.3

Page 3 of 3



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Business 

 

Meeting Date: November 18, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  6.1. California Children’s Services (CCS) Medical Therapy Unit (MTU) 

 

Type: Information  

 

Introduction: 
 

• Andrew Ownby will provide an update on the CCS MTU. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Business 

 

Meeting Date: November 18, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  6.2. Transportation Study Update 

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• Andrew Ownby will provide an update of the 
transportation study, which Pupil Transportation 
Information will conduct.  

 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Business 

 

Meeting Date: November 18, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  6.3. Approval of Community Advisory Committee Agency Representative 

 

Type: Action 

 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve the 

membership renewal for Deborah Sims, North Bay Regional Center. 

 

Introduction: 
 

• Consistent with CAC by-laws, membership terms shall be 
two years, with no expressed term limits. Deborah Sims has 
submitted an agency application for her term renewal as an 
agency representative in the CAC.  
 

 

Notes: 
 
See attached application. 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 

 



For CAC Use 

Deborah SImms

600 Airpark Rd. Napa, Ca. 94558

Case Management Supervisor

North Bay Regional Center

Ellisa Reiff 707-256-1121

707-208-7515 707-256-1280

Special Education

Suisun American Little League

Provide information regarding Regional Center services and supports

Through my employer
X X

Zoom meetings in 2020 and in person in 2019

Deborah Simms Digitally signed by Deborah Simms 
Date: 2021.11.04 08:24:43 -07'00' 11/4/2021

n/a

n/a

n/a n/an/a

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #6.3



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Business 

 

Meeting Date: November 18, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  6.4. SELPA Transportation Policy 

 

Type: Discussion/Action 

 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve the 

recommendation from the SELPA Governance and Finance Committee. 

 

Introduction: 
 

• The SELPA Governance and Finance Committee met on 
November 17, 2021, to review and discuss the SELPA 
transportation policy and make a recommendation.  

 

• Andrew Ownby will present their recommendation for 
your consideration.  

 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached SELPA 
Transportation policy. 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 

 



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

Approved by Council of Superintendents 9/23/2021 99 

Z. Transportation

Z1. LEA Responsibility and Funding 

When transportation is required as a service on a student’s IEP, each district is responsible for 
coordinating and providing that transportation when it is within the district’s boundaries. 

SCOE will transport students across district boundaries unless the: 

1. transportation is provided by an NPS,

2. parents and district agree to mileage reimbursement, or

3. district contracts for transportation through another entity.

Solano County Office of Education (SCOE) may offset the cost of students transported across 
district boundaries with SCOE’s transportation revenue. SCOE’s excess transportation costs will 
be directly billed to member districts.  Excess cost shall be billed based on mileage from the bus 
yard to home to school. 

Additionally, districts may contract with SCOE separately for transportation of students within 
the district boundaries; such a contract will not be offset by SCOE transportation revenue.  

Z2. Criteria for Providing Transportation 

Transportation, as a related service to special education, is necessary when it is required for the 
student to benefit from their special education. 

IEP teams shall consider the following when determining the need for transportation as a 
related service: 

1. the severity of the student's disability having a direct effect on the provision of

transportation services (e.g., mobility and ability)

2. ability of the student to function independently and responsibly

3. the student's education goals for transition from special education or into the community

4. least-restrictive environment and the promotion of independent living to the maximum

extent possible.

An alternative method of transportation will be arranged to a special education program if a 

student is suspended from the bus. This is necessary in order to continue providing free, 

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #6.4



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

Approved by Council of Superintendents 9/23/2021 100 

appropriate public education services as identified on the IEP.  Alternative methods of 

transportation could include transportation by the parent, a taxi, or another public vehicle. 

 

COS 11/18/2021 
Item #6.4



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: Advance Planning 

 

Meeting Date: November 18, 2021 

 

Agenda Item: 7.0. Advance Planning  

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• December 16, 2021, Council of Superintendents’ meeting:  
o California Children’s Services Medical Therapy Unit Construction Bid Award  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


	3.3 October Financials.pdf
	Table of Contents
	Report #1
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #2
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8181
	8990





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3385
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8990





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8992





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8990





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8710





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6515
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	6537
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8992






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	6537
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8992










	Report #3
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #4
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4309
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5300
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6537
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #5
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #6
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4309
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5300
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6537
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #7
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #8
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4309
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5300
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6537
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310












	Button1: 


